MEMORANDUM

B — Administration — Jennifer Darling 4/13/20

1.

Revise Dates for Leave of Absence: Upon the recommendation of the Chief School
Administrator, the Board approves to revise the dates for the leave of absence for Su
Wieland, previously approved on 2/24/20 from 2/24/20 through 4/3/20 to 2/24/20 through
3/27/20, utilizing accumulated sick days.

Earned Sick Leave Payout: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board
approves the following earned sick leave payout for hours earned through 3/31/20 for
eligible Bridges staff:

Beltran, Omar $ 163.56
Briggs, Kelli $ 121.70
Burke Weiss, Bridget $1,046.10
Capalbo, Dylan $ 180.00
Forero, Zoraya $ 223.38
George, Jennifer $ 541.50
Hussain, Madeeha $ 153.90
Kafel, Rayan $ 193.32
Kleinwaks, Madison $ 142.00
Mierzwa, Victoria $ 242.04
Mineva, Pavlina $ 219.96
Nathan, Jennifer $ 168.84
Rahman, Husna $ 223.70
Rodriguez, ldalia $ 438.48
Tallis, Samantha $ 69.80
Ullah, Laiba $ 73.00

Zanca, Victoria $ 75.30



